i  Dan Shea

From: John Smith J@gulfstreameoach,.com]
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2006 12:57 PM_
To: Dan Shea; Phil Sarvari; Scott Pullin
Subject: FW: Daily FEMA Calls
. Attachments: Daily FEMA,3-10 Dubroc 54-02570.doc; Daily FEMA,3-10 Rolland 54-50458.doc

=

Dally FEMA,3-10  Dally FEMA,3-10
Dubroc 54-025... Rolland 54-504...

————— Original Message-——--

From: John Bruhn [mailto:@iegulfstreamcoach.com]
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2006 1:35 PM

To: Mike Ward; John Smith

Subject: Daily FEMA Calls

Daily FEMA calls for 3-10-2006. See attachments

GS 00636
GS(COGR) 00636



Daily FEMA Phone Log

Name: John Bruhn

Date: 3-10-2006

Whoe G

With  Retail

FEMA Contractor Unit# 54-UD

Phone # 504-SEEENGD

Issues discussed Retail as strong odor, burns eyes. Unit delivered in December but
only until now need to live in. I asked is it sewer gas? No. Isit LP Gas odor and has any
of the detector alarms sounded? No. I asked since Dec. have you opened windows, nm
the A/C to air out? Yes. The odor comes and goes; One day will have and next will not.

Resolution I directed her to the Disaster Recovery Center in Metairie. She did not
have a FEMA service phone pumber to call.
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